

John Kennedy

From: Sochurek, Jan E. [jan.sochurek@ngc.com]
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2006 11:10 AM
To: John Kennedy; vanceschuemann@paulhastings.com
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 0004-06 (Northrop Grumman/New 2-Year Experimental FCC License - Hanover, MD)

Importance: High

Gentlemen,

Here is the AFTRCC Coordination with regards to FCC File # 0053-EX-RR-2003, KA2XGP.

Regards,

JAN SOCHUREK - Spectrum Licensing
Northrop Grumman Electronic Systems
Radio Frequency Spectrum and Licensing
Coordination Group
(410)765-5626

-----Original Message-----

From: Criman, Gina M [mailto:gina.m.criman@boeing.com]
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2006 10:59 AM
To: Fremd, Rodney W.; Sochurek, Jan E.
Cc: AFTRCC Chair - Wayne Morris ; Miller, Rex D; AFTRCC Treasurer - W. Clark Hart; Holtmeyer, Darryl J; Berrong, Fred; Berry, Lewis; Anthony Serafini; Jeffrey Kam
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 0004-06 (Northrop Grumman/New 2-Year Experimental FCC License - Hanover, MD)
Importance: High

~~~~~

This e-mail is your AFTRCC coordination.

The coordination includes this header information, DoD Area Frequency Coordinator comments, and AFTRCC comments. These three messages must not be separated.

This recommendation is advisory only and not binding on the FCC. Applicants are advised that this coordination does not constitute a judgement that a recommended frequency is best suited to the applicant's purpose nor that the frequency is exclusive to the applicant. Flight Test frequencies are shared and may be subject to scheduling with other agencies.

In return for AFTRCC's processing of the applicant's coordination request, the applicant agrees to release and hold harmless AFTRCC, its officers, directors, members, agents and representatives from any claims, losses or expenses which may arise as a result of the applicant's use of these frequencies.

This coordination is not an authorization to operate. The FCC must grant the applicant authorization to transmit. A copy of this coordination must accompany your application to the FCC.

~~~~~

-----Original Message-----

From: Williams Duane Civ AFFMA [mailto:Duane.Williams@pentagon.af.mil]
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2006 2:59 PM
To: Criman, Gina M

Subject: RE: AFTRCC ICN 0004-06 (Northrop Grumman/New 2-Year Experimental FCC License - Hanover, MD)

Gina,

HQ USAF (AFFMA) has no objection to temporary NIB use of the frequencies identified in the STA request below.

//signed//

DUANE M. WILLIAMS

AF Frequency Management Agency

2461 Eisenhower Ave., Hoffman I, Suite 1203 Alexandria, VA 22331-1500

(703) 428-1534, DSN:328-1534

-----Original Message-----

From: Ryan, Mikel R. USNUNK NAVAIR 5.2.3.3 [mailto:mikel.ryan@navy.mil]

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2006 8:16 AM

To: Criman, Gina M; mla-affma-afttrcc@pentagon.af.mil; Goddard, Robert N. CIV NAVAIR 5.1.1.3

Subject: RE: AFTRCC ICN 0004-06 (Northrop Grumman/New 2-Year Experimental FCC License - Hanover, MD)

Concur with request on a scheduled (with the Regional Telemetry Scheduler) and NIB. This Office has always worked closely with the Northrop Grumman Corporation Baltimore/Mr. Rod Fremd on numerous programs. We'll work closely with him on this one too to ensure they don't butt heads with our Flight Test Telemetry. Very Respectfully, Mr. Mikel R. Ryan MID-LANT Area Frequency Coordination Office Code 5.2.3.3, Unit 4, Bldg. 2118 23013 Cedar Point Road NAVAIRWARCENACDIV Patuxent River MD 20670 301-342-1532/1194 FAX X1200 mikel.ryan@navy.mil

-----Original Message-----

From: Criman, Gina M [mailto:gina.m.criman@boeing.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2006 14:54

To: mla-affma-afttrcc@pentagon.af.mil; Ryan, Mikel R. USNUNK NAVAIR 5.2.3.3; Goddard, Robert N. CIV NAVAIR 5.1.1.3

Subject: AFTRCC ICN 0004-06 (Northrop Grumman/New 2-Year Experimental FCC License - Hanover, MD)

Importance: High

TO: HQ USAF Frequency Management Agency
Mid-Atlantic Area Frequency Coordinator

AFTRCC concurs and requests coordination of the 2360-2390 MHz band for a New 2-Year Experimental FCC License. This usage will be to operate antenna measurement range facility to evaluate a wide range of antenna design concepts and to verify the performance of production units.

Usage: MOEC to support research and development of antennas in support of aircraft manufacturing.

Applicant:

Northrop Grumman Corporation

7323 Aviation Blvd.

Baltimore, MD 21240

POC: Jan Sochurek, Tel: 410-765-5626, Email: jan.sochurek@ngc.com Alternate POC: Rod

Fremd, Tel: 410-765-5623, Email: rod.fremd@ngc.com

frequencies (MHz): 2360 to 2390 MHz band

emission: NON

power: 100 Watts (ERP)

Elevation of site above sea level: 180 feet

Max Height aGL: 85 feet

dates of operation: 1/15/2006 through 1/15/2008

area of operation: 1 MIRAD (1.6 kmRAD) of the following:

area latitude longitude

Hanover, MD 39-11-05N 076-42-23W

AFTRCC recommendations: Scheduling required with the Regional Telemetry Scheduler, Larry

Joy at COMM 301-342-1542, prior to operations.

Please comment via e-mail reply stating concurrence, non-concurrence, scheduling requirements or recommendations. Signed by: Darryl J. Holtmeyer AFTRCC Frequency Advisory Committee Frequency Manager, AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator c/o The Boeing Company, Mailcode S306-2005 St. Louis, MO 63166-0516

(Tel) 314-233-1117

(Fax) 425-965-8233

(Email) darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com

Gina Criman

The Boeing Company, MC S306-2005

Spectrum Management

Regional Frequency Manager - Southeast

Tel: 314-233-4237 Fax: 425-965-8233

Email: gina.m.criman@boeing.com

<http://frequencymanagementservices.web.boeing.com/SMMain/index.asp>

<http://www.aftrcc.org/>

"Happiness is not a station you arrive at, but a manner of traveling."